Wareham Fire Department

273 Main Street
Wareham, MA 02571

Business Phone: (508) 295-2973 - Fax: (508) 295-1333

August 5, 2020

Town of Wareham Planning Board
C/0 Director of Planning

54 Marion Road

Wareham MA 02571

Dear Mr, Buckland,

We recently performed a Site Plan review for the proposed Master Millwork building located at 55
Charlotte Furnace Road. We have concerns regarding Fire Department access to and around this
proposed building. These concerns were relayed to Robert Rogers of GAF Engineering and he provided a
remedy via a draft sketch. If the board accepts the revised layout plan the Wareham Fire Department
will have no further comments regarding this pr'opos'éd_-_gi_te plan,

If you have any further questions regarding this m.'a;tte'f, pleésé feel .fr‘e__e to contact our office.
Respectfully, A/
A
Captain Christopher Smith
Fire Prevention




